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UHITED STATES BISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF #EW MEXIC0

I3 APRZ22 P 6 10
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT y
CLERK-LAS CRUC

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
Plaintiff, } CRIMINAL NO. \6C RJ4\ LE
)
Vs. } Countl: 21U.S.C. § 846;
)
JESUS NOE LOPEZ-TELLEZ, ) Count2; 21US.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and
ANDREW OCANAS GARZA, and ) (b)(1XD): Possession With Intent to
ANTONIO ARREOLA-HERRERA, )  Distribute Marijuana; 18 U.S.C. § 2: .
)  Aiding and Abetting.
Defendants. )
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:
. Count ]

From on or about February 12, 2015, to on or about February 26, 2015, in Eddy County, in
the District of New Mexico, and élsewhcre, the defendants, JESUS NOE LOPEZ-TELLEZ,

ANDREW OCANAS GARZA, and ANTONIO ARREOLA-HERRERA, unlawfully,
knowingly and intentionally combined, ponspired, confederated, agreed, and acted
interdependently with each other and with other persons whose names are known and unknown to
the Grand Jury to commit an offense against the United States, specifically, distribution of
marijuana, contrary to 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)}(1) and (b)(1)(D).

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846.

Count 2
On or about February 26, 2015, in Eddy Countsi, in the District of New Mexico, the

defendants, JESUS NOE LOPEZ-TELLEZ, and ANTONIO ARREOLA-HERRERA,
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unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute a controlled substance,
a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of marijuana,

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(D), and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
A TRUE BILL:
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